From: AUDU, Musa Idowu [mailto:musaau@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 12:21 PM

To: asif@ctc.org.pk

Cc: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar; Abdullah, Muhammad; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah; naila@ctc.org.pk;
m.usman@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Re: Re: [EXT] FW: Reply of the show case latter

Dear Asif,
Please go ahead with the action as recommended.
Thanks,

Dr Musa

From: asif@ctc.org.pk <asif@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 11:18 AM

To: AUDU, Musa ldowu <musaau@who.int>

Cc: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>; KASI,
Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>; m.usman@ctc.org.pk
<m.usman@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Fwd: Re: [EXT] FW: Reply of the show case latter

Dear Dr. Musa,

TPO Mr. Abdul Ghaffar - Tehsil Dobandi war issued show cause on account
of nonserious or casual attitude. In his show cause reply, he negated

the allegation leveled against him. Whereas, AC Dr. Abdullah considered
his reply unsatisfactory and communicated that he is eye witness to his
performance gaps.

It is suggested to award him final warning to be remained vigilant in
future.

Your kind feedback is requested so that appropriate action may be taken
accordingly.

Regards,

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Reply of the show case latter

Date: 2021-11-26 10:01 PM

From: "Abdullah, Muhammad" <mabdullah@who.int>

To: "asif@ctc.org.pk" <asif@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: "AUDU, Musa ldowu" <musaau@who.int>, "BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar"
<bugtim@who.int>, ‘Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>, "KASI, Arbab Niamat
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Ullah™ <kasia@who.int>, "m.usman@ctc.org.pk" <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>

Dear Asif Khan shb,
Assalam O Alaikum!

Thank you for your concern and email regarding the issue highly in my
previous email TPO Dobandi Abdul Ghaffar. In this context, it is further
stated that:-

* | do not deny the WhatsApp messages screenshots shared by Mr. Abdul
Ghaffar for his defense.

* Here | would like to mention that the whole reporting done by him is
fake because he was not present in the field, when I visited the field
(19 November 2021), he was not found in the field. He was called from
Chaman to investigate the Viral Audio Call circulating in social media
regarding fake data entry and Wastage of MR vaccine (AUDIO CLIP
ATTACHED).

* During my visit, | observed that none of the campaign tally sheets
starting from 15 till 18 Nov 2021 have his signature (PICTURES OF SOME
RANDOM TALLY SHEETS ATTACHED FOR REFERENCE).

* The circulating fake Audio Clip, no signatures on all tally sheets,
calling him from Chaman, arranging 01 team from Pishin for the campaign
just to show us and misguiding us in the field for 3 hours, presence of
single skill person in spite of 05 as mentioned in WhatsApp message from
him dated 17 November 2021 (AS USED BY HIM IN HIS DEFENSE), No data
validation by him.

* This issue was also discussed in ERM at RHC Maizai Adda and it was
decided that organizational action be initiated and taken against all UC
staff including him (COPY OF MINUTES OF MEETING ATTACHED).

I am an ocular witness to all these circumstances, and the attached
hard scanned evidence proves that he was involved in fake reporting of
the campaign and my complaint against him is genuine and correct.

Attachments:

* Audio Clip recording in the Pashto language.
* Pictures of Some random tally sheets are attached.
* Abdul Ghaffar Whatsapp's msg is attached to his email.
* ERM minutes copy.
BEST REGARDS,

DR. MUHAMMAD ABDULLAH
AC (Al)- K.ABDULLAH

KILLA ABDULLAH

FIGHTING FOR POLIO-FREE PAKISTAN.
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FROM: asif@ctc.org.pk <asif@ctc.org.pk>

SENT: Friday, November 26, 2021 9:35 AM

TO: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

CC: AUDU, Musa ldowu <musaau@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar
<bugtim@who.int>; '‘Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat
Ullah <kasia@who.int>; m.usman@ctc.org.pk <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>
SUBJECT: [EXT] FW: Reply of the show case latter

Dear Dr. Abdullah,

TPO Mr. Abdul Ghaffar served with a show-cause on account of nonserious
or casual attitude toward his job responsibilities dated Nov 25th, 2021.

In his show-cause reply, he negated the allegations levied against him.

In light of the shared reply (_in appended_), please share your kind
remarks/feedback for our onward proceeding.

Regards,

Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Balochistan

www.ctc.org.pk [1]

———————— Forwarded Message --------

From: Khan Jan aghaffarachakzai999@gmail.com
To: Mohammad Usman Khan m.usman@ctc.org.pk
Date: Friday, 26 November 2021, 02:46am +05:00
Subject: Reply of the show case latter

> Date 25/11/2021

>

> Dear Usama sab

>

> Kindly refere to the complaint recceved at you good office regarding

> my Daly performance as TPO Dobandi killah Abdullah

>

> | assure that | will always remain responsible and achive towards my

> duties. | have reported my supervisors about the shortcomings and

> problems many times though whatsup massages (written evidanccs are

> available ) and discussed such problem one telephonic calls .

>

> Deploying Vaccination

>

> Teams is the responsibility of UCMO and | am not allowed to deployed a
> single team without the concent of the UCMO.UCMO lead deployed always
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> three to four teams of five Teams avoilable . | have also reported

> this matter but i uane .

>

> as for as Data maintanance is concerned all skill person were recently
> trained secondly UCMO himself is irresponsible towards his duties and
> remains engaged as skill person which is not his duty.

>

> There fore datel is not mentioned properly .this issue is also

> reported that UCMO should be directed towards his actvel of skill

> person .where as could is always carried by UCMO in the wehicle .
>

> he does not take proper care of cold box and also does not bring the
> cold box to team support center

>

> all above issue have time and again reported the supervisors

> (evidances are available).

>

> | again assure that | will be folly responsible towards monitoring and
> reporting

>

> Recarded TPO Abdul Ghaffar Tehsil Dobandi killah Abdullah

[1] http://www.chipconsulting.org/
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